



DR. PHILIP ZIMMERMANN

SOCIAL ENTREPRENEUR,
PASTOR & LEADERSHIP
EXPERT

CONTACT

INFO@PHILIPZIMMERMANN.DE

PROFILE

Dr. Philip Zimmermann is a social entrepreneur, pastor and leadership expert who lives with his wife in Frankfurt, Germany. He has started and led different churches, businesses, and non-profits.

Currently, his main responsibility is being the CEO of Kirche in Aktion (Church in Action), an innovative German non-profit organization specializing in urban ministry that he founded 10 years ago. Church in Action combines various different social projects, churches, social businesses and an educational institute with 45 full time and part time staff members and around 500 volunteers.

Philip has spoken in leadership conferences around the globe to diverse audiences on the subject of leadership, city transformation, marketing, missional church planting and organizational development.

WORK EXPERIENCE

CEO & PASTOR KIRCHE IN AKTION E.V

NON-PROFIT URBAN MINISTRY II FEB 2007 - PRESENT

CEO & OWNER PZ BERATUNGSUNTERNEHMEN

LEADERSHIP & MARKETING CONSULTING COMPANY II
FEB 2010 - PRESENT

CEO & OWNER AWAKE SOCIAL BUSINESS COMPANY

URBAN COFFESHOP COMPANY II FEB 2007 - JAN 2018

CEO & OWNER NEVENTUS UG

PROJECT MANAGEMENT COMPANY II FEB 2016 - 2017

CEO & OWNER SOCIAL BUSINESS GBR

JEWELRY COMPANY II FEB 2011 - 2016

EDUCATION

DOCTOR OF STRATEGIC LEADERSHIP

REGENT UNIVERSITY - 1000 REGENT UNIVERSITY DR,
VIRGINIA BEACH, VA 23464, USA

MASTER OF ARTS IN SPIRITUAL FORMATION

NORTHWEST NAZARENE UNIVERSITY - 623 S UNIVERSITY
BLVD, NAMPA, ID 83686, USA

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN RELIGION

EUROPEAN NAZARENE COLLEGE - ACCREDITED THROUGH
MIDAMERICA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY -2030 E COLLEGE
WAY, OLATHE, KS 66062, USA